Dennis Lawyer
Health Physicist

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety NRC
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

License Number 009667-03

Control No. 580507

Hello Dennis,

During our last conversation over the renewal of Fairfield University’s educational/research license we
spoke of the previous license application and guidelines. The current renewal application would concur
with the previous one. We are asking of no changes as of this time with the exception of the removal of
Dr. Jack Beal due to retirement. | have attached NRC Form 591M part 1. This inspection report was
completed by Farrah Gaskins of the NRC on December 11, 2012 showing Fairfield University was in full
compliance, no violations found with old violations corrected and closed. If | can be of further assistance

please let me know.

Sincerely,

AN _2?_23 w-ﬂ_/o

David Frassinelli

Certifying Officer

May 17, 2013



